



September 8, 2020 Meeting Minutes

This meeting was held via Zoom. Present - Evan Fitzwilliam, Christine Josti, Kristyn Therrien, Janet Lee, Kim Zayotti, Cara Davis, Kristin West, Colleen Brennan, Christopher Long, Kristen Jervey, Judy Petraske, Anne Marie MacDonald, Lauren Veri Nano, Eileen Corbet and Sean McInnis.

AD Updates

- The South Shore League met and voted to start the Fall season on September 25. This will help student athletes and the school get better acclimated to the new school year and procedures.
- The Fall Volleyball season has been moved to the Fall 2 season (also known as the floating season).
- Leagues are deciding to play only within their leagues. No non-league meets/games.
- Fall sports rules will be the same for Fall 1 and Fall 2 seasons.
- We should know the levels for each sport that will be offered next week (Freshmen, JV & Varsity).
- Still looking into how spectators will work and the rules that will be in effect. Each league may have their own rules. Certainly every spectator will need to wear a mask and be 6ft apart. We will need to follow DESI guidelines as well as the town Board of Health.
- Working on Winter Sports logistics now.
- Athletics will not be the same as last year.
- The trainer will likely need a mobile office, considering the possibility of using the team room which will no longer be available for athlete use.
- Athletes may or may not be able to use the locker rooms - this issue is still pending.
- Fall athletes need to register now on Aspen, but fees will not be paid until rosters are set.
- There will be an Intramural program if we are unable to offer Freshman or JV.

Treasurer Report- Janet

- The only activity has been six families paying dues.
- Girls soccer clinic was a huge success. 130 girls registered which resulted in Boosters netting \$9500+.
- The boys soccer clinic will be next week. So far, only 19 have registered. Please pass the word along that the clinic is for high school aged athletes.
- Boosters is planning a Lacrosse clinic in November
- Dues collection will be very important this year.

Apparel - Kristyn

- 100 Masks have been ordered and will arrive on Friday. 18 have been pre-sold.
- There are 10 flags leftover from last year.

- The same gray hoodie plus a newly designed hoodie will be ordered as well as more stadium blankets.
- We need to distribute a few more ¼ zips for the new staff and coaches - we have these in stock.
- Kristyn is looking for creative ideas, like the successful Scout bags and etched wine glasses from last year, to sell. Please contact her if you have any ideas.

Concessions - Judy

- Can we open the Concession stand? Sean will be doing a walk through with the Board of Health on Thursday and will find out if we can and what the guidelines will be. Youth sports will have to follow the same guidelines as high school.

Golf Tournament - Cara

- We are planning the golf tournament in May at South Shore Country Club - date will be finalized shortly

Fundraising - Kristen

- Discussion on whether to do the Painted driveway "N" this Fall or wait until Spring. Kristen will contact Sean to go forward with the Fall push.
- Another fundraising idea is to host an outdoor movie night. Will need to find out how to obtain movie rights. It was suggested to contact Denise at Busy Bee.

New Business

- There will be an open Board seat once Evan steps down and takes on more responsibility at the high school. She will wait until the position has been filled before stepping down. If you are interested in holding a Board position, please contact Kim.
- Please consider becoming more involved in Boosters as a meeting member, committee member, at-large member and/or Board member.
- Homecoming - do we postpone to April during the floating season or does that conflict with Prom?
- The August and September meeting minutes will be voted on together in an upcoming evote.
- It was suggested to distribute the meeting minutes to the entire student body instead of only Booster members. Kim said that we would like to post them on an updated website.
- Eileen suggested a virtual t-shirt toss as a morale booster

Next Meeting - October 13.

- Boosters meetings are on the second Tuesday of each month at 7pm: October 13, November 10, December 8, January 12, February 9, March 9, April 13, May 11 and June 8.
- Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Christine Josti, Secretary
September 8, 2020